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Nelson,u Robert P.

From: Simatic, Kurt

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 11:01 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Amendment needed to AB 778
Bob:

We need an amendment to AB 778 that says the injunction/restraining order applies unless the respondent is
with a third party approved by the court.

As always, call with any questions.
Thanks.

Kurt Simatic

Office of State Representative Sheryl K. Albers
115 West

State Capitol

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-8531

kurt.simatic@legis.wisconsin.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

J /
1. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

> /
(aq) If the court issues a temporary restraining order under par. (am), the

court may include in the order permission for the respondent to be present in places
where children are known to be present and to have contact with children if

accompanied by an individual specified by the court.”. /
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wa 2. Page 4, line 5: after that line insert:
%
o mq) If the court issues an injunction under par. (am), the court may include
9 in the order permission for the respondent to be present in places where children are
10 known to be present and to have contact with children if accompanied by an
. <
@ 11 individual specified by the court.”. v~
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